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From: Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, September 06, 2021 6:06 PM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com;
sayeful@cross-world.com; '"Maruf Ahmed'; Md. Sohel Ahmed; adib@cross-
world.com

Subject: Need Loan DO for Explore Garments Ltd.

Attachments: OFFER_CW_21-EXPLORE GARMENTS LTD_06.06.21 Loan.xlsx

) om] e 17 &
Dear Shipan, 5{) ~ M §’c,\maw Porevez -

As per the below mail, Pls make Loan Returnable DO against Sales Ref: CWPL-BBT/0112/21F as per attached
BOQ for Explore Garments Ltd

Expected receiving Ddte 28 Feb 2022

Best Regards

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 2222 91442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com

i% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Ashis [mailto:ashis@hameemgroup.com] ﬁ

Sent: Monday, September 6, 2021 5:11 PM Qﬂf
To: 'Moshiur Rahman' .
Cc: 'Md. Sanwar Parvez'; tanul@hameemgroup.com \CR i\d\
W \ CU)

Subject: Busbhar Loan

Dear Mr. Moshiur _D\"L} ‘
\

Have a nice day.
As committed by you Busbar materials for 1 floor of EGL should be delivered from your stock a

The same items will be returned after receive against LC.

You are requested totake necessaryaction please. /7:(—2(7
Thanks

Ashis

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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Loan BBT( Explore Garments)

Cross-world #==
WS

PCN [Material |Material Description Quantity |SMU (Sales Measurement Unit)

EXPLORE GARMENTS LTD_03.06 u/P(tk) Total (Tk)
1] 3025062|KAM 0205-BB-25 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 60|PCS 1400 84000
1] 3025100|KAP 0605-BB-63 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 15(PCS 1900 28500
1] 3025098|KAP 0405-BB-40 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 10{PCS 1500 15000
3} 3025046|KAM 0204-STD-25 A-STANDART LENGHT-4 WINDOW-4W 600{M 800 480000
3025048|KAM 0204-X-25 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 60{M 800 48000
{ X=1000, Quantity=60 ) 0
2| 3048651|KAP 0604-STD-63 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W 4501M 2100 945000
3025094 |KAP 0604-X-63 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 18|M 2100 37800
{ X=1000, Quantity=18 ) 0
2| 3048647|KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W 150{M 1500 225000
5| 3024549|KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L1 150{PCS 400 60000
6] 3024548{KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L2 150{PCS 400 60000
7| 3024547|KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L3 150|PCS 400 60000
4| 3024556|KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L1 266|PCS 700 186200
5 3024555{KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L.2 267{PCS 700{ 186900
6] 3024554 |KAP 16-F5-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L3 267|PCS 700 186900
7| 3025160|KAM-KAP MOUNTING JOINT SET 478ISET 180 86040
8] 1004190|KAM/KAP FIXTURE FITTING/UNIVERSAL FIXING BRACKET 852|SET 140 119280
8| 1004874 |KAM/KAP/DL FIXTURE FITTING/TRUNKING SUSPENSION BRACKET 900({SET 100 90000
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